

Bharath Babu.M

Technical Consultant

District Suchitwa Mission

Thiruvananthapuram

Kerala

Mob No: +919447821816

E-mail: bharathbabu32@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

A highly professional and dedicated Civil Engineer graduated in 2012 with 6 years of professional experience in the field of Civil Engineering, looking forward for a challenging and competitive work atmosphere leading to a professional experience with a dynamic and progressive organisation, where my skills, talents and abilities will be utilized to the fullest upon mutual benefits.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Worked as **Project Engineer** under Kerala Water Authority (**Government Sector**) in the Project of Water Treatment Plant in Chicago Constructions Intl: Pvt: Ltd from June 2012 to June 2013.
- Worked as **Project Engineer** in Ideal Constructions from July 2013 to August 2015.
- Working as **Technical Consultant** (Solid and Liquid Waste Management) in Suchitwa Mission from November 2015 till present.

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

- Constructed Kerala state's first Ecosan Model Toilets in high Water Scarce areas of Kasargod District of Kerala state in India.
- Implemented Biopark project in District Collectorate, Kannur.
- Prepared Technical Manual and a Toilet handbook for LSGI's.
- Member of an Evaluation Committee in the state for evaluating the Detailed Project Report (DPR) of ULB's
- Worked in the mission team in achieving SBM (G) ODF status.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Course	University/Board
Bachelor of Technology in Civil Engineering	Kerala University
Higher Secondary School	Higher Secondary Education Board
Secondary School	CBSE

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Monitoring and providing technical assistance on the SWM projects in LSGIs
- Giving Technical Sanction for Source level waste management projects.
- Vetting of the Projects of LSGI's.
- Conducting Project Clinics in LSGI's.
- Preparation of City Sanitation Plan in ULBs.
- Facilitating the non-biodegradable waste management projects of LSGIs
- Facilitating the Geo-tagging of Solid waste management treatment plants in the urban local bodies.
- Documentation of successful solid waste management plants in the district.